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~ Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 12:00 PM

To: Dynamic Autowork; SUR

Subject: SDM 6288G-DOA: 11/1/2020 (UOI OD)
Attachments: OD Claim - DV (UOI).pdf

Dear Michelle,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SDM 6288G, Not Exceeding
Lump Sum Repair $12,500/-or whichever lower, (Excess $500).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 11:16 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; LEE KATIE

Subject: RE: SDM6288G (OD CLAIM) DOA: 11/01/2020 Conduct Survey Our ref:
M12D12542001

Without Prejudice

Dear Veron
We refer to your email of 16 January 2020.
Kindly proceed to authorise repair at 512,500,

Claim no: M12D12542001 AND Excess is $500.0

Josephine Wong

Execulive
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 07
Main (65} 6222 7733 | DID « (B5) 6490 9329 | Fax - (B3] E327 2BE9 | Emall » josephinewongEudi.com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents, Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 12:05 PM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg=; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=
Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SDM6288G (OD CLAIM) DOA: 11,/01/2020 Conduct Survey

Dear Josephine,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SDM 6288G
Date of survey: 15/1/2020

Number of days (estimated) : 6 days

Repairer agree repair cost Not Exceeding 512,500/-

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval, provides claim number and policy excess



Eest Regards,

_ Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-2561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

Erom: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 10:52 AM

To: "WONG JOSEPHINE' <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'LEE KATIE' <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SDM6288G (OD CLAIM) DOA: 11/01/2020 Conduct Survey

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1072 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 S(408933)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE [mailto:josephinewong @ uoi.com.sg)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 9:09 AM

To: visionautowork@gmail.com

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>; assignments@Ikkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com
Subject: FW: SDM6288G (0D CLAIM) DOA: 1 1/01/2020 Conduct Survey

Without Prejudice

Dear Michelle

We refer to your email of 14 January 2020.

We will appoint LKK Auto Consultants for the survey.

Kindly forward us the estimate or give a copy to the surveyor.
LKK- Please attend to the survey .

Josephine Wong

Exacutive
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited



3 Ansoh Foad, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079808
Main - (65) B222 7733 | DID -+ (65) 6490 9328 | Fax - (85) 6327 4888 | Email - josephinewong@uci.com 59

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s} contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, Copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email fram your computer system. As the integnty of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Vision Autowork [mailto:visionautowork@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January, 2020 11:34 AM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>; LEW JENNY <jennylew@ugi.com.sg>
Subject: SDM6288G (0D CLAIM)

Dear Person In Charge,

Please arrange surveyor to survey the above OD CLAIM (SDM6288G)

Thank You
Yours faithfully,

Michelle
Hp: 9856 4815

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4,
#08-09,Premier (@ Kaki Bukit,
Singapore 415875

Tel: 6341 6789

Fax: 6341 6778

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2020 12:09 PM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE'; SUR

Cc: 'LEE KATIE'

Subject: RE: SDM6288G (OD CLAIM) DOA: 11/01/2020 Conduct Survey
Attachments: MARK EST.pdf; PRELI REVISED.pdf

Dear Josephine,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SDM 6283G
Date of survey: 15/1/2020
Number of days (estimated) : 6 days

Repairer agree repair cost Not Exceeding $12,500/-
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

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 10:52 AM

To: "WONG JOSEPHINE' <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'LEE KATIE' <katielee @uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SDM6288G (OD CLAIM) DOA: 11/01/2020 Conduct Survey

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

» Wishing you a Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yegr-

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



From: WONG JOSEPHINE [mailto:josephinewong@uoi.com.sg]

sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 9:09 AM

To: visionautowork @gmail.com

Ce: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com
Subject: FW: SDM6288G (OD CLAIM) DOA: 11/01/2020 Conduct Survey

Without Prejudice

Dear Michelle

we refer to your email of 14 January 2020.

We will appoint LKK Auto Consultants for the survey.

Kindly forward us the estimate or give a copy to the surveyor.

LEK- Please attend to the survey .

Josephine Wong
Exacutive
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 0758049
Main - (B5) 5222 7733 | DID » (65) 5450 9329 | Fax « (55) 6327 3868 | Email - josephinewong @ uoi com s

UoB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained. shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
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

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; LEE KATIE <katielee@ uoi.com.sg>; LEW JENNY <jennylew @uoi.com.sg>
Subject: SDME288G (OD CLAIM)

Dear Person In Charge,

Please arrange surveyor to survey the above OD CLAIM (SDM6288G)

Thank You
Yours faithfully,

Michelle
Hp: 9856 4815



8§ Kaki Bukit Avenue 4,
#08-09,Premier @ Kaki Bukit,
Singapore 415875

Tel: 6341 6789

Fax: 6341 6778

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.




| Auto

¥ U/L  coans

Sudf BA A Pte Lid Company Registration No. 199607188R
21 UBTAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (063} 62563561 FAN : (065) 62564315

Your ref: PLEASE ADVISED

Our ref: CS/UOI20000927/Avd3 Date : 16/1/2020

The Motor Claims Department
UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

Dear Sir,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SDM 6288G

We thank you for your instruction on 15/1/2020

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

15/1/2020  at the premises of M/s DYNAMIC AUTOWORK PTE LTD
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : §§32,848.70
Revised Estimate Amount : §§13.823.00
"Check" Items Amount . S$4.815.95

Total : 5$18.638.95
Market Value : §$56,000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : S$43,048.00
Nett Value - $%12,952.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
front n/s portion and undercarriage

rear

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

Repairer agree repair cost Not Exceeding $12,500/-

Yours faithfully,

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng, AMSOE,AMIRTE AMSAE-A,M.MATAI
Licensed Appraiser



‘Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 9:09 AM

To: visionautowark@gmail.com

Cc: LEE KATIE; assignments@Ikkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: SDMBE288G (OD CLAIM)  DOA: 11/01/2020 Conduct Survey
Attachments: Ol - SDMB288G.zip

Without Prejudice

Dear Michelle

We refer to yvour email of 14 January 2020,

We will appoint LKK Auto Consultants for the survey.

Kindly forward us the estimate or give a copy to the surveyor.

LKK- Please attend to the survey .

Josephine Wong

Uinited Overseas Insurance Limited

7 386% | Email » josephinewongi@ o com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system, As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January, 2020 11:34 AM
To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>; LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: SDM6288G (OD CLAIM)

Dear Person In Charge,

Please arrange surveyor to survey the above OD CLAIM (SDM6288G)

Thank You
Yours faithfully,

Michelle
Hp: 9856 4815



8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4,
#08-09.Premier (@ Kaki Bukit,
Singapore 415875
Tel: 6341 6789
Fax: 6341 6778



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Cwner |D Type: Singapore NRIC
Cramer 1D: 4201

Vehicle Details

Wehicle MNo.: SDM&E28BG

Wehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date; 14 Jan 2020

Wehicle Make: B.MW,

Wehicle Model: 32B) 2.0 AT D/AB 4DR ABS HID DSC
Primary Calour: Grey

Manufacturing Year; 2012

Engine No.: A5360123N20B20A
Chassls No.; WEAIASZOAOF253644
M aximum Power Output: 180.0 kW (241 bhp)
Open Market Value: £39.705.00

Original Registration Date: 04 May 2012

First Registration Date: 04 May 2012
Transfer Count: i

Actual ARF Paid: $39,705.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 03 May 2022

PARF Rebate Amount: $23.823.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 03 May 2022

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $84,590.00

COE Rebate Amount: $19.225.00

Total Rebate Amount: £43,048.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Jan 2020

OK



» Back to OneMotoring

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner |D Type: Singapore MRIC
Chwner 1D 4201

Vehicle No.: SDME2BEG

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 15 Jan 2020

Vehicle Make: B.MMW,

Vehicle Model 28| 2.0 AT D/AR 4DR ABS HID DSC
Primary Colour: Grey

Manufacturing Year: 2012

Engine No.: AS5340123N20B20A
Chassis No.: WEBAIAS2040F253644
Maximum Power Output: 180.0 kW (241 bhp)
Open Market Value: $39.705.00

Original Registration Date 04 May 2012

First Registration Date: 04 May 2012
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $39,705.00

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 03 May 2022

PARF Rebate Amount: $23.823.00

COE Expiry Date; 03 May 2022

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years) 10

QP Paid: $84,590.00

COE Rebate Amaount: $19,248.00

Total Rebate Amount: $43,071.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Jan 2020

OK



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwner 10 Type:

Crmer 100

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo

ichiche 1o be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wihicle Malka:

Vehicle Modsk

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassiz Moz

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Walue:

Original Registration Date;
First Regretration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Arnount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Jan 2020

Singapore NRIC
4201

SDMG2E8G

M

13 Jan 2020

BN

328120 AT D/AB 4DR ABS HID D3C
Grey

iz

ASIH0123MI0B200
WHASASZDAF L5644

1B0.0 KW [241 bhg)

$39,705.00 . #

04 May 2012
04 May 2012
1
$39.705.00

Yes
03 May 2022
$23.823.00

03 May 2022

E - Open Category
10

$84,5%0.00
51929500

43 116.00

OK
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MMAL 20006050 / Mational Assessment Centre Services - Bukit Merah

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 141012020 10:52

SUBMITTED BY: ROSLI BIN ABDUL WAHAB

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual eFilling Submission Date & Time: 14/01/2020 11:02

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report corractly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2, This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder andicr the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as fruthful and accuraie as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withelding of matenal facts may allow insurance companies

repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias is nol an admission of policy Eability on the part of the nsurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recaords Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapors {GIA] for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made aveiable upon application by interested partes
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this repart a1 the centre and to copies of (he report being made available

afarasaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Addrass

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action fo be taken

Wehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Nate Mumber
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Data Of Birth
Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
14/01/2020 10:52
11/01/2020 01:35
ALONG KEW DRIVE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SDMB288G

LEE LI&N YAP

S000(4201
HAN-TANSB@HOTMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +85-97386288
OTHERS-95196288

B
3281

FRIVATE LISE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DHOM120037401800

TAN SOCK HAN (CHEN SHLUHAN)
SKXXXD420C

18/09/1988

INDOOR

29/10/2007

12 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97386288

OTHERS-98196288
HAN-TANSB@HOTMAIL COM

Page 1of 13



Address

Postoode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Condilions
Road Surface
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?
Was any injured conveyed o hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Peolice Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes.against wham?
Circumstances of Accident

19 PASIR RIS RISE
#05-40

518088
NO
CHILDREN

COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
CLEAR
DRY

]
2

NO
WO

YES

WO

NO

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN AND ATTACHMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

VWas there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Ceolour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

SJVE931P

PRIVATE CAR
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SKETCH PLAN
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SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIGE CIRCLIMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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.

Page 40l 13



Sketch Plan #3

On 11.01.20 at about 01:35hrs,I was driving along Kew Heights on my way
home, while driving on Kew Drive | accidentally bang into a stationary car
parking at 112 Kew Drive. Immediately | came down to access the damage
and notify the owner.

Vehicle (A) : SDM6288G
Vehicle (B) : SIV6931P
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Dynamic Autowork Pte.Ltd.

{ ROC /GST Reg. No. 201436361C)
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #08-09 Premier@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 415875

Tel

: 63416789  Fax: 63416778

E-mail:dynamicautowork@gmail.com

TO
VEHICLE NO : SDM6288G
MODEL : BMW 328l

DATE OF ACCIDENT ¢ 11.01.20
TIME OF ACCIDENT @ 01:30HRS

-y

DATE : 14..1.20
. UOI MOTOR CLAIMS DEPTS (OD CLAIM)

WE APPEND HEREUNDER THE ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIRS TO BE CARRIED OUT TO THE ABOVE VEHICLE
CLAIM DETAIL : PARTS

SIN DESCRIPTION ary ”';EI'E:EST m;g:_cgm
1|FRONT BUMPER  Jits e b 1 |s 159500|%  1.595.00
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE AIRVENTLH 7 O 67.95 | 67.95
3|FRONT BUMPER FOGLAMP LH 1 |$ 545.00 | $ 545.00
4|FRONT BUMPER FOGLAMP COVERLH /"~ 1 1% 105.00 | § 105.00 |4
5|FRONT BUMPER BOTTOM GARNISH LH 1 |3 310.00 | § 310.00
6/FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER F* e 2 |5 75.00 | § 150-00 |/ <
7|[FRONT BUMPER PROTECTOR CHROME LH i~ | 1 |s 17000 | $ 170.00 |~
8|FRONT BUMPER CENTER GRILLE i Z |'s 185.00 | § 370.00
9|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT %4 “— M 890.00 | § 890.00 |

10|FRONT HEADLAMP (HID&LED) _ H' ¢ 2 |s 269400|% 538800
11|FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET 2 |s 125.00 | § 250.00
12|FRONT HEADLAMP HID CONTROL UNIT /™ 7 2 1% 945.00 | § 1,880.00
13|FRONT HEADLAMP NOZZLE 215 43500 | § 870.00
14|FRONT HEADLAMP NOZZLE COVER | 2 |% 140.00 | § 280.007]
15|FRONT NOZZLE TUBE ke | 2 |s 120.00 | § 240.00
16|FRONT FENDER LH P 1 |$ 124500|%  1.245.00
17|FRONT FENDER INNER COWLING LH 1 $ 20500 | % 295,00
18|FRONT WHEEL RIM LH R 1 |$ 186075|% 186075
19|FRONT KNUCKLE LH K i |s  73s00ls 73500
20|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER LH 5 | 783.00 | § 783.00
21|FRONT WHEEL HUP WITH BEARING LH _* 1 |s  7so00ls  780.00
22|FRONT WHEEL ABS SENSORLH /"7 i 1§ 365.00 | § 365.00
23|FRONT STEERING RACK AND PINION 21 1 |$ 387900[S  3.879.00
24|FRONT LINKAGE LH k_2 1 |s 195.00 | § 195.00
25|FRONT LOWER ARM (STRAIGHT) B4 1 |s  7e000ls (" 790.00]
26|FRONT LOWER ARM (BENT) ? 1 |8 960.00 | § 960.00
TOTAL PRICE $ 2500870
LESS 0% $ =
SUBTOTALPRICE  §  25,008.70



TO . UOI MOTOR CLAIMS DEPTS (OD CLAIM)
VEHICLE NO : SDM6288G
MODEL : BMW 328|
DATE OF ACCIDENT  : 11.01.20
TIME OF ACCIDENT  : 01:30HRS
S/N DESCRIPTION QTyY | UNIT SINETT | TOTAL SINETT
1|FRONT NUMBER PALTE nL 1 |8 50.00 | $ 50.00
2|FRONT BUMPER CLIP (SET) " 1 |8 BD.OD | § gpoo|
2 . '
3|FRONT BUMPER BOTTOM GARNISH CLIP LH (SET) ~ 1 |$ 60.00 | § 6000 |
4|FRONT FENDER INNER COWLING CLIP LH (SET) il i | & 5000 |5 50.00 5
5|FRONT WHEEL TYRELH [ (1 1 |s  85000]8 850.00 | >¢
6|BRAKE OIL A 1 |% 40.00 | § 40.00
TOTAL $  1,130.00
CLAIM DETAILS: LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING
SIN JOB DESCRIPTION PRICE ADJUSTED COST
PANEL BEATING, REMOVING AND d i
1|REPLACING PARTS 1,406700
2|SPRAY PAINTING TO AFFECTED AREA 1,4u;uf66 '5 i
3|TUFE COAT 250.00 =,
4|WIRING CHECK 150,00 =
5|REFOCUS HEADLAMP BEAM 80.00 :
REMOVE AND REFIX FRONT )
6|UNDERCARRIAGE 1,200.00" ” 5
REMOVE AND REFIX POWER L. e
7|STEERING RACK AND PINION 650,00
8|FOUR WHEEL ALIGNMNET 18000 =V
9|RESET ABS LIGHT 650.00 )
TO CHECK DIAGNOSTICS OF VEHICLE
MANAGEMENT/CONTROL UNITS RESET Y
10|MEMORIES TO SPECIFICATION ETC. 750.00° ’
TOTAL $6,710.00 b CR .‘;
; N
ESTIMATE REPORT L|s  1S]el | e
TOTAL PARTS COST @ § 26,138.70 bocais s alte
TOTAL LABOUR COST : § 6,710.00 A+ Gutlons a
TOTAL REPAIRCOST : § 32,848.70

E Xun {o L '.'i_l'u e
NE: THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE AND SHOULD ADDITIONAL WORK BE FOUND NECESSARY TO BE

CARRIED OUT IN THE COURSE OF REPAIRS, EXTRA MATERIALS AND LABOUR COST WILL BE CHARGED
ACCORDINGLY WHICH HOWEVER. YOLU WILL BE INFORMED PRIOR TO ACTION TAKEN. =5 -’ j'

PARTS PRICES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGES.



Dynamic Autowork Pte.Ltd. M Suvienes
( ROC /GST Reg. No. 201436361C) i
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #08-09 Premier@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 415875
Tel : 6341 6789 Fax: 6341 6778 &> Y
E-mail:dynamicautowork@gmail.com

DATE : 14.01.20

TO : UOI MOTOR CLAIMS DEFTS (OD CLAIM)
VEHICLE NO : SDM6288G 5
MODEL . BMW 328] 'J‘rg,'-'_f,'_.-'./"

DATE OF ACCIDENT & 11.01.20

TIME OF ACCIDENT  : 01:30HRS
WE AFPEND HEREUNDER THE ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIRS TO BE CARRIED OUT TO THE ABOVE VEHICLE.
CLAIM DETAIL : PARTS

SIN DESCRIPTION aty ”';gl'é'é” TC’;::;:EST
1|FRONT BUMPER a&] Mé., 1 |8 15950008 159500
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE AIR VENT LH ﬂﬁ'{“f:" 1 5 G795 | % B7.95 v
3|FRONT BUMPER FOGLAMP LH € &= 1 [s 545008 545.00 |+
4|FRONT BUMPER FOGLAMP COVER LH A% 1 |s 105.00 | § 105.00 | <¥
5|FRONT BUMPER BOTTOM GARNISHLH &l 1 |s  a1000ls 31000 v
6|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER % Héc 2 |3 75.00 | $ 150400 [7<
7|[FRONT BUMPER PROTECTOR CHROME LHwe | 1 |3 17000 | $ 170.00 [
B|FRONT BUMPER CENTER GRILLE /™ 2 |s 185.00 | § 370.00 | ¥
9{FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT A &— 1 |8 890.00 | § 890.00 |~
10{/FRONT HEADLAMP (HID&LEDy ~ +P ¢ 2 |s  260400|s 538800057
11|FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET KW ME 5 |s 15500l 25000 X
12|FRONT HEADLAMP HID CONTROL UNIT .-'“’(_':"" 2 5 945.00 | 8 1,890.00 [ ;
13|FRONT HEADLAMP NozZzLe =" ©/Vadad 2 |s 43500 | (’grp;?ft 25
14|FRONT HEADLAMP NozZLE COVER “M595m| 2 |5 1a000ls  “2soget '€
15|FRONT NOZZLE TUBE SR e v 2 |s 12000 | § 24000 | ¥
tolFRONTFENDER LH  ~ PoiA 1 |8 124500[8 124500
17|FRONT FEMDER INNER COWLING LH TG/M 1 & 29200 | % 235,00 =
18|FRONT WHEEL RIM LH bt 1 |S 1860755 1860757 e 54)
18|FRONT KNUCKLE LH b~ 1 |8 735.00 | $ 73500 | T~
20|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER LH %“ 1 5 78300 ([ % 783.00 Z/ -
21|FRONT whgeL up witkeearing tH Y 1 [s  seo0ls  7s000| 27
22|FRONT WHEEL ABS SENSOR LH a’w"’"‘ 1 | 365.00 | § 365.00 | ¥
23|FRONT STEERING RACK AND PINION  S2uA 1 |s  sereools  asreoo| ¢
24|FRONT LINKAGELH /YT~ 1 ]s 195008 195.00 | =¥
25|FRONT LOWER ARM (STRAIGHT)  Bevt d o3 Is 790.00 | § 7906 | > 360
2B6|FRONT LOWER ARM (BENT) Pﬂ"ﬂ_ 1 Y 86000 [ § 'gﬁ{].ﬂﬂ -[/

-'J.‘D-“:, Q< TOTAL PRICE 25,008.70
litid LESS 0%

|144f.)y  SUBTOTALPRICE
T QAN Yo

il R ]

25,008.70



TO : UOI MOTOR CLAIMS DEPTS {OD CLAIM)
VEHICLE NO . SDM6288G

MODEL : BMW 328|

DATE OF ACCIDENT  : 11.01.20

TIME OF ACCIDENT  : 01:30HRS

SIN DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT SINETT | TOTAL SINETT
1|FRONT NUMBER PALTE A4 ui- 1 |s 50,00 | § 50.00 | T
|+ .
2|FRONT BUMPER CLIP (SET) 7~~~ 1 |8 80.00 | § 80.80 | 30
IJ'@.—L# =+ ’El.;;
3|FRONT BUMPER BOTTOM GARNISH CLIP LH (SET) 1 |3 60.00 | § 600 |
4|FRONT FENDER INNER COWLING GLIP LH (SET) s IE $ 50.00 | § 50,007 >~
5|FRONTWHEEL TYRELH  (d K 850.00 | $ 85000 | 20
6|BRAKE OIL P 1|8 40.00 | 4000 | -
Ko TOTAL $  1,130.00
CLAIM DETAILS: LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING
SIN JOB DESCRIPTION PRIGE ADJUSTED COST
|~
PANEL BEATING, REMOVING AND Sod
1|REPLACING PARTS S 140800
7
2|SPRAY PAINTING TO AFFECTED AREA | $ 1,40,0'.1){ 5 c
-
3|TUFE COAT $  250.00 fal
4|WIRING CHECK $ o
&
B
5|REFOCUS HEADLAMP BEAM $ 80.00 <1
BN
REMOVE AND REFIX FRONT - 00 | kR
6/|UNDERCARRIAGE $  1,200.08] it
&=
REMOVE AND REFIX POWER L 160,
7|STEERING RACK AND PINION $ 65000
2y
8|FOUR WHEEL ALIGNMNET s 1sger] S°
4
9|RESET ABS LIGHT §  850.00 X
TO CHECK DIAGNOSTICS OF VEHICLE
MANAGEMENT/CONTROL UNITS,RESET L o
10|MEMORIES TO SPECIFICATIONETC. | $ 750.08"
‘f

TOTAL $6,710.00 ﬂ Aﬂ S

ESTIMATE REPORT !~' g IS } e| 'O
TOTAL Hl\lq_k.:’-.-l-‘.'tl ..$ __,I__2613E-?|:}
T Tid. (ABOURCOST : 8. 671000 A Gutlensd
TOT. LﬁEPmR GOST -._ .'__3 ing 32,848.70 _
. ay EK.LLM o L:{ Cﬁ_]u@,i
HBE THI$ I3 ONLY Ahl E.STIM-ATE AMD ﬁHI:H.ILD ADDITICHAL WORK BE FOUND MECESSARY TO BE
CAl HIE.DDLTT it THE GOURSE OF [REPRIRS. EXTRAMATERIALS AND LABOUR COST WILL BE CHARGED o E’P& S
ACCORDINGLY WHICH HOWEVER YOl wiLL BE INFORMED PRIOR TO ACTION TAKEN /
PA TE-PF.IDE,B ARE' IUBJEL‘.T ‘I";:i t‘_‘.‘HAﬂG}Es_ : -1:-. ' ¢ *
- ) ~
B foted: (5SE"
ek J e e Nt Vhdee)




¥y L7

P

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automaobile

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

3 ANSON ROAD #28-01
SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 073908

Ref :  CS/UDI20000927/Avd3e2

Date: 01-04-2020

Code: UOI2
1. Policy Particulars ;- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SDM B288G
Policy No. DHOM 120037401800 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. M12D12542001 Excess ($) 500.00
Assign From  JOSHEPHINE WONG Assign Date 15/01/2020
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model B.MW. 328 c.c 1997
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. WBA3AS2040F 253644 Colour GREY
Odometer 20069 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/35R13 MICHELIN 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/35R19 MICHELIN B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |245/35 R19 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 245/35 R19 MICHELIN & mm

4, Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S AND UNDERCARRIAGE PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. General Information

Accident Date 11/01/2020 Ilns pection Date 15/01/2020

8 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4, #08-09 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT
Repairer DYNAMIC AUTOWORK PTE LTD

Survey held at

5a. Remarks

AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS 5856,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS,

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Fark. Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607108R GST Reg. Mo. 19-BE07158-R Fage No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDM 6288G
' Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop {:} {Sj}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 1,595.00 1.585.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE AIR VENT LH CRACKED 67.95 67.95
1|FRONT BUMPER FOGLAMP LH NOT NECESSARY 545.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER FOGLAMP COVER LH NOT NECESSARY 1056.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER BOTTOM GARNISH LH CRACKED 310.00 310,00
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$75.00 MN/S NECESSARY 150.00 75.00
1|FRONT BEUMPER PROTECTOR CHROME LH NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
2|FRONT BUMPER CENTER GRILLE @$185.00 NOT NECESSARY 370.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 880,00 -
2|FRONT HEADLAMP (HIDALED) @%2694.00 WIS CUT 5,388.00 2,694 .00
2|FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET @3%125.00 NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
2|FRONT HEADLAMP HID CONTROL UNIT @3945.00 NOT NECESSARY 1,890.00 -
2|FRONT HEADLAMP NOZZLE @3$435.00 N/S CRACKED B70.00 125.00
2|FRONT HEADLAMP NOZZLE COVER @$140.00 MISSING 280.00 140.00
2|FRONT NOZZLE TUBE @$120.00 NOT NECESSARY 240.00 -
1|FRONT FENDER LH DENTED 1,245.00 1,245.00
1|FRONT FENDER INNER COWLING LH TORN 295.00 295.00
1|FRONT KNUCKLE LH DAMAGED 735.00 735.00
1|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER LH BENT 783.00 783.00
1|FRONT WHEEL HUP WITH BEARING LH DAMAGED T60.00 T80.00
1|FRONT WHEEL ABS SENSOR LH NOT NECESSARY 365.00
1|FRONT STEERING RACK AND PINION BENT 3,879.00 3,879.00
1|FRONT LINKAGE LH NOT NECESSARY 195.00 -
1|FRONT LOWER ARM (STRAIGHT) BENT 790.00 380.00
1|FRONT LOWER ARM BENT 860,00 960.00
LESS 5% DISCOUNT - -703.20
2314795 13,360.75
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT WHEEL RIM LH (SN) cuT 1,880.75 G&50.00
1|FRONT NUMEBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 30.00
1|SET FRONT EUMPER BOTTOM GARNISH CLIP LH (SN) NECESSARY £0.00 20.00
1|SET FRONT FENDER INNER COWLING CLIP LH (SN) MECESSARY 50.00 30.00

Report Ref No. CS/UOI20000927/Avd3e2




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B ; " 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 af 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | - tkahop tgl )
1|FRONT WHEEL TYRE LH (SN) cuTt 850.00 300.00
T1|BRAKE QIL {SH) MECESSARY 40.00 40.00
2,990.75 1,370.00
LABOUR
FANEL BEATING, REMOVING AND REPLACING PARTS. 1,400.00 500.00
SPRAY PAINTING TO AFFECTED AREA. 1,400.00 600.00
TUFF COAT. MNOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
WIRING CHECKE. 150.00 30.00
REFOCUS HEADLAMP BEAM, NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
REMOVE AND REFIX FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE. 1,200.00 280.00
REMOWVE AND REFIX POWER STEERING RACK AND 650.00 150.00
PINION.
FOUR WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 180.00 B0.00
RESET ABS LIGHT. NOT NECESSARY 650.00 -
TO CHECK DIAGNOSTICS OF VEHICLE MANAGEMENT / 750,00 120,00
CONTROL UNITS, RESET MEMORIES TO SPECIFICATION
ETC.
8,710.00 1,760.00
GRAND TOTAL 32,848.70 16,490.75
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 12,000.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
LESS EXCESS -500.00
NETT LIABILITY 11,500.00

Report Ref No. CS/UDI20000927/Avd3e2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report ls made solely for the use and benefit of the Cliant named on the front page of this Report,




